Case 1:10-cr-00395-LO Document 1 Filed 07/21/10 Page 1 of 1 PageID# 1

AO 91 (Rev. 08/09) Criminal Complaint

	the tof Virginia	2010
United States of America v. Zachary Adam Chesser) $Case No. 1: 10 m 504$	ALL COURT

Defendant(s)

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

On or about the date(s) of between Nov 2009 and July 10, 2010 in the county of Fairfax					in the
Eastern	District of	Virginia	, the defendant(s) violated:		
Code Section			Offense Description	r	
18 USC 2339B		providing m	naterial support to a designated terroris	st organization	
10 030 23398		providing in	naterial support to a designated terrors	st organization	

distributing information regarding the manufacture of explosives with the intent that the information be used in furtherance of a Federal crime of violence

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: See Attached Affidavit

Continued on the attached sheet.

An yBitt Complainant's signature

Mary Brandt Kinder, Special Agent, FBI

Printed name and title

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence.

2/10 Date:

City and state:

18 USC 842(p)

Alexandria, Virginia

/s/ Theresa Carroll Buchanan United States Magistrate Judge

Judge's signature

Theresa Carroll Buchanan, U.S. Magistrate Judge

Printed name and title

JS 45 (01/2008)

<u>Crimin</u>	al Case Cover Sh	eet			U.S. District Court		
Place of (Offense:	Under Se	eal:YesNo	Judge Assigned:			
City		_Superseding Inc	lictment	Criminal Number:			
County/Pa	arish <u>Fairfax</u>	_Same Defendan	t	New Defenda	nt		
		Magistrate Judg	e Case Number 1:1	0 MJ	Arraignment Date:		
		Search Warrant	Case Number				
R 20/R 40 from District of							
Related Case Name and No:			ame and No:				
<u>Defendar</u>	nt Information:						
Juvenile	YesNo xFB	i#					
Defendar	nt Name: Zachary Ad	am Chesser	Alias Name(s)		······		
Address:				, Fairfax, VA			
Employn	nent: <u>[]] 20</u>	8963					
Birth dat	te SS#	Sex m	Def Race	_Nationality	Place of Birth		
Height	Weight	_ Hair	Eyes	Scars/Tattoos			
Interp	reter:NoYe	s List language a	and/or dialect:	Autom	obile Description		
Location	Status:						
Arrest Da	ite						
Alread	dy in Federal Custody	as of	in	·			
Alread	dy in State Custody	On Pretrial	Release <u>x</u>	_Not in Custody			
Arrest	Warrant Requested	Fugitive		_Summons Reque	sted		
Arrest	Warrant Pending	Detention S	Sought	_Bond			
Defense (Counsel Information	:					
Name:			Court Appointed	Counsel co	nflicted out:		
Address:		·	Retained	<u> </u>			
	.e:		Public Defender	Federal Put	olic Defender's Office conflicted out:		
U.S. Atto	orney Information:						
AUSA	SA <u>Gordon Kromberg</u> Telephone No: <u>703-299-3721</u> Bar # <u>33676</u>						
<u>Complai</u>	nant Agency, Addres	ss & Phone Num	ber or Person & T	<u>itle</u> :			
SA Paula	Menges, FBI, 703.21	2.4529					
<u>U.S.C. C</u>	itations:						
9	Code/Section	Description o	f Offense Charged	Count(s)	Capital/Felony/Misd/Petty		
Set 1	18 USC 2339B	Material Supp	ort to Terrorists	<u> </u>			
Set 2	18 USC 824(p)	distribution of construction o	information re: f explosives				
Set 3			•				
•			(May be continue	d on reverse)			
Date:	7/2/10		(mer K	- <u></u>		
				ſ	1		